
 ANGELA McCALL 
 Manager – Government & External Affairs 
 Frontier Communications 
 300 Bland Street 
 Bluefield, West Virginia 24701 
 (304) 325-1688 
 angie.mccall@ftr.com 

 
  
August 8, 2018 
 
Beth Salak, Director  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
 
RE: Interconnection Agreement between 

Frontier Florida LLC and 
Onvoy, LLC 

 
Dear Ms. Salak: 
 

This is a corrected transmittal letter to the June 13, 2018, filing requesting 
approval of the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation agreement 
between Frontier Florida LLC and Onvoy, LLC. 

 
The Agreement attached to the June 13, 2018 filing replaces the existing Onvoy, 

LLC Interconnection Agreement approved under Docket No, 20140154 with an effective 
date of 7-9-2014. 

 
If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not 

hesitate to contact me at 304-325-1688. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
s/Angela McCall 
 
Angela McCall 
Manager – Government & External Affairs 
 




